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Profit from the Eagle Advantage®

TO: Our Valued Customers

FROM: Eagle Group

DATE: September 15, 2021
SUBJECT: Eagle Upcoming Price Increase

Please be advised that Eagle Group will be implementing a 10% price increase on all orders
effective Monday, November 1, 2021. The surge in global demand has resulted in supply
shortages and the overall impact of COVID-19 on our marketplace has caused a disruption in
raw material cost and availability.

All orders placed on or before October 31, 2021 will be accepted at our present pricing.
Orders shipping after November 30, 2021 will be invoiced with the 10% increase. If you
currently have open orders at our factory for products scheduled to ship after November 30,
2021, please be advised of this increase. Autoquotes will be updated and will include new
catalog pricing as of November 1, 2021. SpecFAB quotes dated after September 14, 2021 will
include our proposed increase.

We will continue to monitor the materials market volatility closely and communicate any
changes as conditions indicate.

We greatly appreciate your continued business and support through this challenging time for
our industry. If you have any questions, or need additional information, please do not hesitate
to contact your local Eagle Sales Representative or your Eagle Customer Service Account
Specialist at 1-800-441-8440.

Best regards,
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Chase McAllister
President
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